

CS Emily Onyango

Nairobi County, Kenya



aawuorbor96@gmail.com



+254741357201



[linkedin.com/in/cs-emily-onyango-57532b122](https://www.linkedin.com/in/cs-emily-onyango-57532b122)

Summary

I am an Advocate of the High Court of Kenya, Governance Auditor, Certified Secretary, Certified Professional Mediator and Google Certified Digital Marketer.

I have 7 years work experience, gained in top organisations, with 3 years experience in corporate, banking and finance law and 2 years in Insolvency and Turnaround practice.

Academically, I was the third overall best student in the Governance Auditor Accreditation Course Cohort 12. I excelled in the Kenya bar examinations in the first attempt. I graduated top 5% of my law class in 2018.

I am an analytical problem solver, critical thinker and hands-on practitioner with focus on delivering best quality just before time! I love to engage with women leaders and rising stars particularly to appreciate the power of harnessing talents for positive change and inspiring leadership among young girls.

I am young leader, holding various leadership positions within the professional space and in my community. I serve as an Audit Risk and Compliance Committee member of the Institute of Certified Secretaries. I am the Secretary of a national Savings and Credit Cooperative and also serve as Secretary of Strategic Nyakach CBO, a community based organisation financing the education of bright and needy students within my sub-county.

Experience



Consultant

Adili Group

Jun 2022 - Present (10 months)

I am an Insolvency Professional working in the Insolvency Practice, appointment taking division.



Banking and Finance Associate

Anjarwalla & Khanna | ALN

May 2021 - Present (1 year 11 months)



Trainee Lawyer

Anjarwalla & Khanna | ALN

Sep 2019 - May 2021 (1 year 9 months)



Business Development Associate, Resourcing and People Management Consulting Limited

Resourcing and People Management Consulting Limited

Feb 2019 - Sep 2019 (8 months)



Institutional Development Coordinator

Sustainable Aid in Africa International

Aug 2017 - Dec 2018 (1 year 5 months)

I was tasked with training, stakeholder management, compliance and legal advisory.



Field CSR Officer

Quaint Group of Companies

Jan 2017 - Aug 2017 (8 months)



Legal attachee

Ouma Onyango & Associates

Apr 2015 - Sep 2015 (6 months)

Education



Kenya School of Law

Post Graduate Diploma, Advocates Training Programme

2019 - 2020

I excelled in the bar examinations in the first attempt.



Mediation Training Institute International East Africa

Certification , Mediation

2018 - Present

Certified Professional Mediator



KASNEB

Certified Secretaries Training - The Governance Profession

I was the best student in the Principles and Practice of Management Module in 2016



Kisii University

Bachelor of Laws , Laws

I graduated top 5% of my class, served as Miss Kisii University 2016-2018 and held various leadership positions in clubs at the University.



The Moi Girls High School Eldoret

KCSE

2010 - 2013



Google Digital Skills for Africa

Certification

Google Certified Digital Marketer

Licenses & Certifications



Certified Secretary - The Institute of Certified Secretaries

Member No 3658 and Member of the Audit Risk and Compliance Committee



Certified Professional Mediator - Mediation Training Institute International East Africa



Certified Digital Marketer - Google



Governance Auditor - The Institute of Certified Secretaries

Skills

Adaptability • Agile Thinking • Creativity and Imagination • Problem Solving • Stakeholder Management and Engagement • Time Management and Prioritization • Leadership • Corporate Governance • Corporate Law • Legal Writing

Honors & Awards



Best Student globally - Principles and Practice of Management - KASNEB

Apr 2017



Miss Kisii University - Kisii University

Oct 2016



Inter-Varsity Gender Champion - The Inter-varsity Gender Competitions Committee

Jan 2018